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‘Malaise, Gordon

From: Wilson, Danielle

Sent: Monday, February 18, 2008 4:13 PM
To: Malaise, Gordon

Subject: Amendment to SB 75

Hi Gordon,

On lines 4-5 on page 2 of the bill, please delete "employee believes that the". Section 103.12 (1) will then read
as follows: "Any employee who is pregnant or who is breast-feeding her child may request her employer to
reasonably accommodate her condition, if the duties or environment of her employment pose a substantial
hazard to the present or future health of the employee or of her child or unborn child."

Thank you very much for your assistance.

Danielle Wilson

Clerk, Senate Committee on Economic Development
Office of Senator Julie Lassa

P.O. Box 7882

Madison, WI 53707-7882

(608) 266-3123
danielle.wilson@legis.wisconsin.gov
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SENATE AMENDMENT,

TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT (LRBs0037/1),
TO 2007 SENATE BILL 75

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
2 ' 1. Page 2, line 16: delete “employee believes”.
3 2. Page 2, line 17: delete “that the”?/

4 (END)




